Merita Tirić Čampara, PhD

1.RESEARCH INTEREST (3-4 sentences total)

My research interest is in the area of multiple sclerosis, strokes, neuropathies and electromyoneurography. In the future my long term interests will be focused in publishing the results of my researches that I had collect during previous years. My interest is to advance my work with students during my academic career,too .

2. EDUCATION (Faculty, Doctorate)

- Postgraduate MD-PhD program, Laboratory and Experimental Medicine, Medical Faculty of University of Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina
- Four-year Neurology residency, Clinical Center University of Sarajevo
- Post-graduate year 1, Residency in general medicine
- Degree of Doctor of Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, University of Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina
- High School Medical scool, Priština, Republic of Kosovo

3. WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2007- Neurology clinic University Clinical Center Sarajevo, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina, working as specialist of Neurology
- 2013-2016 Neurology clinic University Clinical Center Sarajevo, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina Chief of Department of clinical neurology
- 2002-2007 Neurology clinic University Clinical Center Sarajevo, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Resident doctor
- 1998-2002 Farmaceutical company Bosnalijek dd, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina Pharmaceutical Sales Representative/Product Line Manager

4. TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- 2018 Ass.prof. at SSST (Sarajevo Medical School), Course: Neurology
- 2015. Expert from practice; Faculty of Medicine, University Sarajevo; Course: Neurology
- 2015 Ass.prof. at Faculty of Pharmacy Medicine Travnik; Course: Neurology Psychiatry
- 2012. Senior assistent at Faculty of Pharmacy Medicine Travnik; Course: Neurology Psychiatry

5. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- 2016. Academy of medical scineces of BIH Society for medical informatics of BiH Europian federation for medical informatics The first Mediterrenian seminar of science writing, editing and publishing;
- 2016. Faculty of Medicine, University of Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina Study Site GCP Training, Sarajevo;
- 2015. Neurology clinic University Clinical Center Sarajevo, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina; School of neurosonology;

- 2014.-2016. Faculty of Economy, University of Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina and Fedral Ministry of health; Health menagment, III level;
- 2009.-2010. Spine center, Florens Nightingale Hospital, Istanbul, Turkey Neuromonitoring;
- 2009. Neurology clinic University Clinical Center Sarajevo, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina Evoked Potential training;
- 2008. Study Site GCP Training, Brookwood International Academy of Healthcare Research, Tuzla, Bosnia i Hercegovina;
- 2008-2009; Neurology clinic University Clinical Center Sarajevo, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina Electromyoneurography training;
- 2005. Botulinum toxin in clinicle practice.

6. FUNDED PROJECTS

Name of the project	Year of the project (duration)	Role in the project	Domastic/international	Type of project
OPERA	2012-2017	Study coordinator	International Hoffman La Rosche	research
AB07002	2015-2017	Study coordinator	International	research
BO-ERSUM- AMBA 01 studija	2015-2017	Head of study, chief researcher	Domastic, Bosnalijek	research
ORACLE	2007-2008	Treating phsision, EDSSS scorer	international	research

7. PUBLICATONS

- Chapter in the book : : "Multipla skleroza" Authors: Azra Alajbegović, Miro Denišlič, Magistrat Sarajevo, 2005.
- **Coauthor of the monography** "Neurološki poremećaji u gerijatrijskoj populaciji" Authors: Emir Tupković, Enisa Karić, Maida Mulić i **Merita Tirić Čampara**.Tuzla 2017.
- **Coauthor of the monography (in press):** "Poremećaji pokreta", authors: Emir Tupković, Omer Ć.Ibrahimagić, Suljo Kunić i **Merita Tirić Čampara**, Tuzla 2018.